

CV for Rasmus Dahl

Profile:

My name is Rasmus Dahl, and I was born on the 1st of June 1997 at Frederiksberg Hospital in Denmark. Currently I live at Vermlandsgade 8, 2nd floor left in Copenhagen S.

As a person I have always prioritised involvement in organisations highly. Since 1999 I have also had a keen interest in politics.

I live with my girlfriend, and we are currently expecting our first born.

Educational background:

2003 – Roskilde University

- Bachelor of Science
 - Project on e-learning
 - Project on Diverging environmental views on the second water environmental plan
- Educational studies
 - Project on Project-based education as part of the engineering education
- EU-studies
 - Project on the CAP
 - Project on Benchmarking as a political tool
- Master thesis on educational economy

1999 – 2003 The Engineering collage in Copenhagen

- Electronic and Computer Science
- Leave from studies (august 2001 – august 2002)
- Has completed 100 ECTS points, meaning I have *not* completed the education.

1992 – 1996 Secondary education at Amtsgymnasiet in Roskilde

- Mathematical/science
- International program

Work experience:

2004 – IDA – The Danish Society of Engineers

- Project on European accreditation of engineering educations
- Update of European register of Danish engineering educations
- Administration of applications for European engineering certification
- Since August 2005 responsible for administration of EU social fond project "Kompetencenetværk – ingeniør" aka "Lonely Wolf"

2003 – 2005 Pedagogical Network for Engineering Educations in Denmark

- Student assistant
- Project on internship in engineering educations
- Pilot project on development of internship in short cycle engineering educations

2001 – 2002 StudieRådet for Ingeniørstuderende i Danmark

- Chairman

- Representative for 4300 engineering students in Denmark
- Employer for 3 employees
 - Full time secretary
 - Part time bookkeeper
 - Part time IT-supporter

1998 – 1999 Friluftsland A/S og Fritidsagenten A/S

- 6 months as shop assistance in Friluftsland shop in Copenhagen
- 8 months as responsible for establishment of remote stock in Værløse and responsible for reclamations of Fritidsagentens products in Denmark
- Certified Gore-Expert

1997 – 1998 Army service at Bornholms værn

- 10 months draft service at the Danish Marine Corps.
 - Radio man for the Squadron chief
- 3 months as enlisted driver in scout unit

1996 – 1997 Friluftsland A/S

- Shop assistance

Organisational experience:

2002 – 2003 National union of students in Denmark

- International secretary
- External representations for the members of DSF in:
 - National Bologna follow-up group
 - EU-special committee under the educational ministry
 - ESIB – national unions of students in Europe
 - NOM – Nordisk student secretary meeting
- External representation for short cycle educations
 - Internationalization committee under the ministry council on short cycle educations

2002 – Socialist People's Party

- Member of the Education committee (2004 – 2006)

2000 – 2002 StudieRådet for Ingeniørstuderende i Danmark

- Chairman (August 2001 – August 2002)
- External representations for Engineering students in:
 - Junior committee (later the Junior contact committee) under IDA
 - Competence and educational committee under IDA
 - IDAs high council
 - IngeniørUddannelsernes Samråd (the forum for engineering educations in Denmark (principals of the different institutions and 3 student representatives))
- External representation for all students:
 - Board of CIRIUS

1999 – 2005 Student council at Engineering Council of Copenhagen

- Executive committee in 1999 – 2000
- Chairman in 2000 – 2001
- Member of the alumni as a counsellor 2002 – 2005

1993 – 2000 the Danish Scouts

- 3 years as leader for children between age 10 and 12
- 2 years as leader for youngsters between age 16 and 24
- 1 year as leader for children between age 8 and 10
- 3 years as climbing instructor at fjeldgruppen